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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
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Instructions:  See Herein
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This Solicitation Amendment 006 is being raised to answer questions from potential bidder as follows: 

 

Question 1:  

Addendum #3 includes an attachment from Amec Foster Wheeler. This attachment contains the 
geotechnical site investigation for Hampton Wharf which some of the lettering within the text is not 
shown. Can you provide a report with all the wording, and text visible to read? 

Answer 1: 

See Amendment 005. There was a revised Geotechnical Report attached. 

Question 2: 

Does the cash allowance valued at $10,000 include temporary power for the fisherman during the 
construction phase, or is the contractor required to provide temporary power until the new power pole 
is installed? 

Answer 2: 

Cash Allowance does not include temporary power. 

Question 3: 

Can you clarify the grade of steel for the Steel Thread Tie Rods? Detail 3/7 on Sheet 08 states 45mm DIA. 
Thread Bar Tie Rods Grade 75, while Section 05 50 00 in the specification states Grade 80? 

Answer 3: 

The steel tie rods are to be Grade 80. 

Question 4: 

Are turnbuckles required for the tie rod assembly or will you allow tie rods that are of full length? 

Answer 4: 

Full length tie rods are permitted. 

Question 5: 

Are all the materials associated the tie rod assembly (nuts, plates, and washers, tie rods) to be bare steel 
or galvanized? If there are any components that come in contact that are of different finishes 
(galvanized, bare steel), what are your requirements to provide isolation between the two materials? 

Answer 5: 

All material associated with the tie rod assembly are to be plain carbon steel.  

 

 



Question 6: 

Section 05 50 00 states that tie rods are to be preassembled, marked, and tested in the shop. Is this 
requirement for only one tie rod, or for all twenty one tie rods? 

Answer 6: 

Where couplers/sleeves are utilized, all tie rods to be preassembled, marked and tested in the shop.  

Question 7: 

Are the 45 mm Tie Rods and Associated Hardware Galvanized? 

Answer 7: 

Tie rods and Associated Hardware are not galvanized.  

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


